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o InLtlePRORI6a11y G0nta5t6a SUG CorheTiug ot Philadoifire—
- in vigwof the developrents with reference -to t he admission 0 re. rom_
) : EarrEGold,- I pointed out to Mr, Corneltue the importance 0 am

- n

T 18 case and the necessity for him to clogsely follow this e
~ matter personally. I told Kim that cll leads saer 1y be set W
out by telephone in order that they might be expedited; that /

the inquirtes based on the disclosures of Gold should be complete _ -
and thorough. I pointed out to him that it was imperative that 17 9¢
... . this matter be kept quiet "and that there be no leaks concerning

ol LT

e " I'called hiaa-t‘te'nt'ion to the necessity of matntaining =
6 log and suggested that he odtain a waiver Srom (old; that .

purpose,

I further pointed out that he sh contact the Bosfon
Office and make immediate arrangements forf@eineman to view Gold

Sor the purpose of trying te identify him through this medium,

o _ Mr. Cornelius stated t hat Gold has indicated that hewants
to tell his brother the 8tory; that he wants hig drother brought

- to the office so that he can tell him what he should tell his fath
pPrior to the time there is some publicity made in thig caase, //C,

: Mr. Cornelius stated that there was no immediate problem
on this but that he uas bassing this on to the Bureau end he would

B  keep the _Bureag aquised_wit(z refer‘ence. to all developments,
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v SAC Cornelius, of Philadelphia, advised at 2325 pm that Gold
- was dictating his own statement regdrding his involvament with Doct PAFuchs, me — - — - |
This will be completed in the immediate future and the results will be el -
furnished to the Bureau, Thereafter, the questioning will centirme mﬁ&r W,
phases of Gold's activities. .- : '-

8ire :
comunicate with his brother and father before there is any publieity on th}s
Mr. Cornelius wanted to knows (1) Could Gold be promised that no publicit W
“be issued until he has an opportunity to talk with his brother? and, (2) Shoul e .

Philadelphia Office contact the brother and arrange for him to talk with Gold?

brother to the office in order that the brother could talk to Gold, thus ensuring

hies contimed cooperation and setting his mind at ease concarning the brother and -8
father, A S - - . .

Craeve smea | = e - -
L P

I advised Mr, Corned ius that the Bureau would promige Harry Gold nothing,
In view of the fact that Gold is continually bringing up the issue of talking to
his brother before publicity ensues, I advised Mr. Cornelius 1o tell Gold that -
there would bse no publicity today, However, he should not promise Gold that no
publicity will be issued befars he talks to his brother,

With reference to item two above, I advised Lr. Cornelius that this point
would be decided later on today as we noted how developments are going. It is noted
that Gold will have to account for his absence from home tonight,

I inquired of Mr. Cornelius whether Gold had informed the Agents as yafC
whether he was still engaged in espionage activities, as this would have considerable
influence on how we handied the matter. Mr, Cornelius stated that it was his .
impression that Gold had ceased his espionage activities sometime ago, but that he
would check on this specifically and let us know, Mr, Cornelius advised that Gold
has not asked for an attorney, although he was told that he could have one, =~

5 RECOMMENDATIONs c "HB&EU- 7 o _:,
RedCOPIES DESTROYED -+ RECORDED . 7¢ ( -— B 3
3 hé complete information -3

s
Ina h it is going to take l&gf
R47 DEC . Smuich as £O ake so U EqL ;
N Dgxqomgf}tl:?goconcerning his espionage activities 3 ﬁdrt%&ululy the identities of 3
other persons with whom he has been assoclated these activities, it is recommended
that arrangements be made by the Philadelphia~Office to take appropriate quarters .
in a hotel in Philadelphia, where Agents will stay with Harry Gold over-night and

u' the interview will be continued tomorrow, Of course, the interview will comtime
as late as possible this eveninge - - . T

‘; With réfacrénce to Harry Gold's request to see his brother and f&-t;hs_r, it |
: %g noted that this appears to be of comid?eble concern to hime, However, I believe
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+ - — — —brother, -Joseph, be invited to-the Philadelphia

before there is any publicity. He further told

ADDENDUM ¢

ve should hold off bringing the brother to the office wbil 1t ie sbsolutely - - -
necessary, inasmmch as we do not know what advice the brother will give to the
subjects If Harry Gold is insistent on this point, it is recommendad that the

QOffice and that he be allowed -

to talk to Harry Gold in the presence of Agents, It i pointed cut that Harry
Gold is not in custody and tocnically, at any rate, he can call anyone he wantg
without asking permission, Gold has told the Agents that he knows he was a spy;
he kmows this is a serious matter; and that what he did

on his part and the only thing he is asking is to talk with
called the hospital and found him &bsent, he would izmediately begin to WOrry,

) At 3140 pa, Mr. Comelius 8gain called to advise that the last time
Gold saw Fuchs was in September, 1 at Senta Fe, after which he returned
%‘mﬁmma%.%Wm he had secured from
Fuchs to his Soviet superior, "John,® Thereafter, in the latter part

r_early, 1946, Gold tried to contact Fuchs several times at Cambridpe

and aboul that tIme Gold alsg tried to make a meet with ‘his

Mr, Cornelius agaiﬁ reiterated that Go
brother; that Gold appears to have fyull Inowledg
offense, but he is insistent that he speak to hi

=3

u This 15 the 1ast contact Gold has had

1d is insistent on gseeing his
e of the sericusness of hig
8 brothare In view of this,
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This is a written statement signed by Harry Gold at e -

Philadelphia on May 22, 1950 relative to his desire to remain ;- e Rew___

with Agents to furnish information in his possession. This statee =~ wesm
ment was received telephonically at 63145 P.M. from SAC Corneli ﬂ:zgh

It readu_ .
"Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
_ - May 22, 1950 res 64

"I, Harry Gold of 6823 Kindred Street, Philadel .
Pennsylvania having information that I desire to furnish
voluntarily, of my own free will to Special Azents of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation, have asked them to make
arrangements so that I can fumish this information to

- then over a period of time which may take several days, ' =

80 that I can remain with them umtil I have furnished all
the information of mitual interest in my possession. I
do this of my own free will and Do threats or promises
have been made to me,.®

Signed: -
- Harry Gold
5/22/50
Philadelphia, Pennsylvamia

) Witno;aeg b{tAgiainlta: o
’ + OCO er
' . Robert G. Jensen F
| -
AHB:vab Y2 i :
‘;-' . - * | .
“'], INFORMATION CONTAINED ) Co LT
DATE HZAALE___BY .
RECORDED - 76 | GS-STHYT e
gL T N S '
58JUN8 1950 &
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- e The following 1s an addendum to the signed statement on ::- o i

<" Harry Gold, which he furnished, as reflected telephonically by SAG *° mumm—
' Cornelius at 6:45 P.M, This constitutes Page 10 of the statens :

m—
and is also signed by Harry Gold and signed by Special Agents Ounty
oo Miller and Richard E, Brepnans - - - " . ' JZ,&Q

. ‘ : \
- - . *In addition to the previous nine pages in this { W
: : - statement, I wish to make the following additional - ‘ '
statements, .‘ | ' P

. On my final visit to the Heinemann's home in
Caabridge, Massachusetts, I very briefly met Rgbart
lgipomann. . This is the only time that I ever saw him,
. The entire idea of the underhanded work required in the
"""’-‘W industrial and guhsequent spying was always very re-
: ‘ < pugnant to me. I gzlways considered myself as Just a
worker in a particular field requiring some degree of
technical sldl]l and diligence and I have been most
happy when I was just left alome in the laboratory
to works I always looked forward to the time when
such actions as I have described in the body of this
statexent would no longer be necessarys I even ex~
pressed that to the peoplevithwhom I was in contact : .
and they agreed. This is not an attezpt to shift any )
of the blaze for my actions away from mse® . : :

' Signod:h

,.-..i..._-._ B : - . Harry GoX r ;
T . . Witnessed:

e e T. S. Miller

S L . B Richard E. Brennan
e , A . 5/22/s0

= R TN T - - . Philadelphia, Pennsylvania -
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= Oﬁ?cq Memamndum .. UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
gf- T et e eyt e e o -:"--':;'r.‘:':-r":r:"“.“:_"r'"'?‘.‘-::“ et ST S s »
b "1 MR, LADD T T e e e DATE: May 22, 1950
% e m. D LTI _‘59_;;.._ - ‘_5_3_;.;.’_.{_' N
. & - FROM -4 A H. i -.--_ TR e L ame --Oﬁ - - P S P .~ 7t'
E S ‘;- - .- S . _T.T.. et e ol i e e Sn emme e e E — i - . Mn
A |; SUBJECT: ————— " . PEOCKSE /AARRY 6ocd . 4 "“":.
TR T T T T M 11e25 s, My 22,71950, SAC Cornelius; of ‘Philadelphia,~ = e M
telephonically advised that as of 10:15 am this mornine Harry Gold fessed e - -
at his home to S -Agents T is Tle. Roam___

g ; 3
Office, who have been interviewing him that he was the . .
ecelved the information from Dr. Fuchs., He further stated that Golos wal
Gold's first contact. Geld stated that he wants to think about this furthe!
he talks about it further, He has been brought to the Philadelphia Office
voluntary basis and the interview will continue there, '

' ¥r, Cornelius was advised to be gure that the Agents keep an apg D at!

log on the interview and that the Bureau is kept telephonically advised of further
developments. He was advised that in the evant any questions whatever come up as

to policy and handling Gold, he should resolve the matter by calling the Bureau,

Mr, Cornelius requested permission to call the New York Office and inform them of

the development, inasmuch as New York is running out & considerable mumbar of leads

to assist in the interview, He was advised that this was satisfactory, but the

New York Office should be instructed to keep this information absolutely confidential, =

Mre Cornelius advised that with Gold's cooperation, soms excellent motion
pictures and still photographs had been obtained. He wanted to know whether it was
necessary to send these to the Bureau immediately in view of developments, I advised
him that these £11m and photographs should be sent to the Bureau via courier Agent
in order that we could immediately send them to our representatives in England for
display to Fuchas., You will recall that motion pictures and photographs were taken
by Mr. Clegg and Mr, lamphere to #urope; however, they were taken without the
cooperation of the subject and it is very probable that instant photographs are

smch better for identifieation purposes. We must, of course, obtain confirmation
from Fuchs that Gold is the man, ' : . 6

At 11340 am, Mr, Cornelius called again to advise that Gold has indicated
he will give a full confession and the Agents are starting to take the confession
now. QGold stated also that he wanted to talk to his father and brother before any
publicity came out on this matter, as his father is 76 years old and his brother,
Joseph, is employed at the U, S, Naval Supply Depot and the information concerning
Gold's activities will be.a terrific shock to his brother, Gold stated emphatically
that neither his father nor his brother had any information concerning his activities,
Gold and his father end brother reside at 6823 Kindred Averme, Philadelphis, :

feansylvanias ¢ RECORDED - 858 7454~

. s—— — . i
. I spcke briefly to Special Jguﬁmler on the telsphone, He "™ -
\advisod that Gold had started to talk g esﬁ:lt‘ of the search of his premises, .

COPIES DESTROYED i . , | Kty My T
1960 L R - a i '"f .
R47 DEC 9 A e
AHB:tle N o . - é L _,qIWEV*?TIg’gSg‘I";"{gDI”E%% .
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He advised that he and Specisl Agent Brennan kept finding information which ,
did-not fit in with the story which Gold had given them, such as an old 1945
Pennsylvania Railroad Schedule, reflecting a possible trip to Montreal, a_._. . _
letter from the sugar company for which he worked, stating that the $500 loan B
— - - |of Gold-had-been repaid,- and -finally, 4in-back of the books ‘in the bookcase, &~ -
circular of the type put out by the Chamber of Commerce was found concerning the

City of Santa Po. As each one of these items was found, the Agents questionad .. - .
Gold, and upon finding the last item, they told him he might as well come clean, -
and he hesitated and then made the statement that he was the one who had recelived

the information fram Dr. Fuchs, ° - .. . . .

—)

Agent Miller advised that Gold has now stated that he will give a

‘Agent Miller advised that they are going ahead and get a short statement, first
on the Fuchs matter in order that they will have a signed statement on the most
vital issue immediately, I advised him this should be done and thereafter the

Agents should start systematically getting all the information in Gold's
possession, .

ACTTION:

Mr, Cornelius pointed out that Gold is in'a highly emotional state
and, therefore, we will have to give consideration to the proper method. of
handling him, He pointed out that Gold is at the office voluntarily and

“ is not under errest, Therefore, it would not éppear necessary at this point to
consider bringing him before a Commissioner or notifying other authorities.,
Mr. Comelins was of the opinion it might be well to rent a hotel suite and hawe
dgents stay with him until such time a8 the statement is complete and the Burean
has determined what action should be taken relative to Gold, I advised Mre
Cornelius that we would give this matter consideration; that Gold, of course,
should not be allowed to leave the office, although this question would not
come up as he is there voluntarily, I advised Mr, Cornelius he should go ahead
with the statement and keep us informed and these details would be worked out
later today., Mr, Cornelius was advised again to keep us telephonically advised,

FECOMMENDATTON: )
:"# ' It '13 recomended that the attached cable be sent to Mre Clegg

as it will be of assistange during the interview presently being conducted with
FuChB. - ot
" SE s - o
) -
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AV 4245 P.N. Special Agent in Charge Cornelius called -
from Philadelphia to furnish the content of the signed statement Tols. Rom__
of Harry Gold taken today by Special Agents T. S. Miller and Richard ...

B. Brennan. The statement, which has been sigred by Gold, is atw- Oundy
ed to this memorandum as dictated by Mr, Cornelius, =
At the completion of the dictation of the statement by Mr, p,
Cornelius, I advised him thyt we desire Gold to be exhaustiWly inter- // fg .
viewed for all information in his possession. Particularly, we daaj.rey-_-:.,f

Q ) descriptions of his contacts and superiors in the espionage field and
~ any other information concerning them, however nebulous, which will
' Q assist us in identifying thems The interview should cover such items
as the complete details of his travels, the names used by him, the
% hotels whaere he stopped, etc. to permit us to establish verification
of his story through investigation,

)y Gold Should be questioned as to whsther his Soviet superiors
, < .dropped any hints as to other persons engaged in espionage in Los Alamos
' ) or at any other locatimn. He should be qestioned as to what instructions
& ke was given to elude surveillance, or an other instructions in the
\\\ field of deception. Mr. Cornelius was advised that immediate arrange-
QQ ments should be mde to secure photographs of Soviet officials from
New York for the purposs of exhibiting them to Gold to identify his
Soviet superiors. Mr. Cornelius was advised that these instructions
would by no means cover sll information to be obtained from Gold but
that he should be interviewed exhaustibly to be sure we get all in-

formation of value from hiam.: A T 1

. ., It is noted that at 1:20 P.M. I called the Boston Office and, B

in the absence of Mr. Soucy and Mr, McCabe,I spoke to Special Agent -

. . dJames Wood instructing him to immediately complete arrangements for £

@’ " Hobert Heinamann to proceed to Philadelphia to view Gold for idemti- - )
- fication purposes. Mr. Cornelius advised me at 5:30 P.M, that ) /d

"D}G Helnamann' was proceeding by air to Philadelphia with his attorney,
Mr, ¥ahan (a former Special Agent) apd Speciel Agent Brink Gordon
- ©f the Boston Office and would arrive in-Philadelphia at 10:00 PM., "
tomight. * Mr. Cornelius was- advised that Heinamann and the attorneys .
should not be given any information on this matter and 1f Heinamam: ' e

- R 2 LU UL Y

,
o

. identifies GOM’.Mth he and the .ttomey should be cauti oned 1'-9 - -
F keep the matter quiet, S _ wHed

. ‘ Yy '~ LI INFORMATION CONTAINED , ,
D EJUNS 1950 VR 1S GasSITIED o ik
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| T e Mr. Cornelius was further advised that in viewof — - .

in.. : ... Gold's insistance that he talk to his brother,and our need to - ~--- -
... 0777 " obtain his cooperation, as he is not in custody, two_Agents. of . . iiii: -

7-o.. - . ‘he Philadelphia Office should arrangs with Joseph Gold, the . «i. '
“-e.w ... . brother, to coms to the Philadelphia Office this evening to «io . G|

talk to Harry Gold. The Agents who are interviewing Rarry - -=o'onan

Gold should pave the way for this interview in order that

Gold will control his brother. Mr. Cornelius was advised that .

Agents should sit in on the interview and see that it progresses - -
_. to the Bureau's sadvantage, L S

RN

Mr. Cornelius was further advised that, in accordanee
with his suggestions, arrangements should be made for Gold to
stay with Agents overnight-at a hotel in Philadelphia. It iss
pointed out to him that one Agent should remain awake to insure
that Gold does not do anything rash, MNr. Cornelius advised that
Harry Gold is furnishing a statement in writing to the effect
that he has information he desires to furnish to Agemts of the
FHI and as a consequence he desires that arrangemsnts be made

for him to stay with the Agents over a period of time , of several
days if necessary, to enable him to furnish this information, and . .
that he is requesting these arrangements of his own free will,
I advised Mr. Cornelius that it would be satisfactory
to blue slip the hotel expenses involved in taking care of Gold.
B The Philadelphia Office will kesp us advised telephonically

Q'
[}

of developments, To insure that we have a cempletely accurate copy
of the signed statemsnt,they are sending a ecopy to us tondight,

e ——,———
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Durvan of Investigation, Units
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*In the fall of 1936 I vas visited

identified himself as Paul Smith,

aata

-

"This data was a3 cvmplete sad fu

_ & chemist and he thought that

- § furnished him with some
““om 4ia the laboratery of the Pe

- sssociation with Saith was ef .

.i_,
v :

CEALYLAS &

v T, -
..cu...w. PR
REEANLA I

sy '
[ A

*

4

.

W2 o Tl e e i Mt - = = ———

o haidy

s

IR -“_'-__" AT

{ I Sty

PP, AL

HNTL LR, O, ey rreviy oy ¢

[ ¥ e el T N S

e e




hoias pe=

o T AL
.
- M B

TR

T Y

AT

dagh e ey = sme b om o T
i 3

FALTEL e
T R R
RS

. Y

s Soustimes very rerely
wis ia New York

in New York

shat my associstisn contirmed wnin

- Sem almost always
Pniladelphisa but usaally it

: WS Bk

mwmterlulk.
huu.

_m

mm

3G
e

umm

o

1 muu

233 -
.mmm |
it ww

nmmwc __..w_.._..
uwmum X m:. m g
;“m ,m.m

Vg

m,nu

I ;

m.

-

P o

..,__

B SR S S -_-'-‘.'5'-':"."5,‘11'\3 wie tha

i myage

B IS T e e e A g .
N . 3 r —



Fm TR g e oo e

L

£}
T
e L e Gy

‘2"’4--_ = 5

e
-~

¥
e ey

e L v e
T ) o
A

L e e e e A e e

.
'

.I___n 8
FLH 1
it

oo

mraiimm e s e e Mo

thessed

and wi
enis Bremnan and

il

:

it
HH

n.. .":W b
foph E Ll

A e e e =

8/22/50
Ag

vy




—e— - PO Araen
- -r - ’ -
-t d b — Y e e . e B - -
WA T 1 —rk RIS Ty b=l S ST At T
T T Y I D Ay T e B b .= 2 oA e 1o o 5 4 e o ——————.
S A L T T Sy S Al ey v

---nv-...--'—---n-—";.».m—' - R PRTIET SRS S S, fratiTan ammnd sir s e - s 4 .o

~N e e b e S

d - hrp-mlo unau.u.. for hotm up-nti.u mjoetod fer_ -

future dsvelopuest somomhere, he thought unnku';hor Ahh-.

Mdmm.hwwmhhmw S N -
- ,',;L;ww-..&.b_‘**_.-,__ . -,.-..«.4 tgemvaias - s e teq e <

- ————

RSN,

; ‘ﬁlm vuhl'lnhnnddd nqlu
-_ormmm f:‘:tmﬁu %y Tushs of

e -é-‘_q. Mﬂv ’.&.cx.\x 4’ ""ﬁ'}[‘-vk' ‘\"f’ .,,._.‘-r“': .-‘-v !

| o ) o e




1
i
L
H

IS

("

Lo i
H "
b

| -
. k) H
SRR
3 : _M.

N H mh.

' R H,._

¥ ¢ T
tir . _;"
- w
i

T .

| i

B

. e
S ﬁ_
. _ﬁ
r _.:
. “..h—

I

11

- SE

__m

e unind,

.

[
e

{
!
!

.‘.“._

_

*
5
.
I

HE mmﬁm
JMMmmwmm Is<”

it

m;,.M¢m uﬁwum unummm :

wmmmmuwmwmwum mm.mwm_m
‘.r&beu w MM

| m.mm 13i531] Mu, I

Cinh IREHR _.,.;

Pl deddy m

[ 3921

§

i
¥

£e

| NIMna mwmmhm

Hm “mmi
! .._wmm:m w:mxm. mmm
i _mn“me M js m> e
wnamwmmm emuw w m ih

m..wu.n uMwmmmm

tm




-
T

: s e i T3 B o
AL s EIRR LA 1 L -
i i Lileal o
HEE HH .
Ry _? | Bu3 i 838 o335 3434 -
AET g iretabadfipus .
RIS = e DR o g
_,. _mﬂ :'m 5 W MENM MMMQM b.m“ud ﬂ.mﬂm%nﬂh“w.“dhm g
M I x : _ ~_ ol m - o
SRR R % %mmwun;wzwmummM. i
. r .f*.. . m.“, . : nh D.m._w Othwh Mm : *
HR THHER R DL L .
i U ’
A I Bl LB =533 3y
f by s TR ITHIE FEFE
it R THE iy
=B it mw.aum mm Fiidsay e
y lptingid e
R HE R By &3 nu3usdg 21" 8 Ui
L spad? i plutg 8,398 00 (o
SR | umﬂmmw"mmwmmm .mw
L i =
mm. M..* W “ m..mt _.h_ n Mdm : .

34 PEUFVR AR

e aenwos . .
—es meTeat gl el e

"

-
ol
z
&
-
¥

‘ rm __m__

o

= e P A —— e e - ——

LBl

[

TTE LTSN gt e e




I . R
E CorvmmRg L T ]l ’ J—_,...,_ OEST I e T el S -
_; - .‘.. _::'__.' . . - - R P .\
Do el e “_-_ ;:__fm.,. . . i . :
. ' -0 :-f': .‘..-,""-'-" ‘?———— = :':'-—_‘ :V'_' = T‘_“_‘;"‘"‘“‘.‘__'.“"-—." :"--’-'—E::;':-_:‘"::'-_:T‘::‘-"'.—::d-ﬁ-"_‘ﬁ‘.-" ‘-“ :,,._.—- L.Z—T_f"_"‘_‘:."- "'-:"3'-. _'-T.F-‘;f‘ o TR —':.-..:"'_- -
't..,..._—_...__.. R Akt L T A —— Tt e b R - m_"‘f"'“"‘_'_““_"‘.*"""“ e reAae M e e
L TR e W, i L g R R il e i St i i St e m
E_'. Tl el e Beom o e T i :_.._:,,...‘,;-. B
| XSS ;«._“;-r'il:;?;.::qgr:n*---fﬂ:-__--_._- LonTTRs mom A re e Pl B L e v M=o PR ;._.n-:“__z.—"——-'r‘v- L R
- b st B s e ol ol en W SETAT A e L i eyt e ‘
D? Fuychs told e also at that. time t.h:at. he would probably. ... ...

_;_tgatl&in to, England coon. but that. by paying a

xaacer“tafn Emt“uhe&pg;?h_,;;,, )
: - ‘sipce it Bess

*‘i

a call to his aistery .1 3ou1d 3
tﬂi 'iﬂ’f

lp P‘“ what 1 ..“. that oy
R msthod of travel was necessitated by the hck of facilities - - .
SX7 7 L&t that time and heavy travel at ‘that. u- and was not ht.ondod as a -m.I:'_.;,_‘_. -
= _thrwhg uvm m q trd.l..u AT RPN

T made oilt.hor one or two attempts to ses Dr, Puchs again at the
cai of his sister. This effort was mot successful im that he was atill h .
AT Rew lo:d.u. After the possible second attempt which was in either hu o
S early February, 1946, sy scheduled appointasat to report o' .-t
Mhhphu. !hhmhhﬂth.&rhfhawutbhu, T
I mover saw or heard from Jdm agnh. ':éf_— B L T T :
it R g N N LRyt i TR 35 ﬁv;. , :
. %Y gumnary, ‘to the best orqrmnuuoa. Dr. whs gave #¢ T T
tion ’:: Live O:.:.um.d::.i.:h.' in :;\vl;:;k ia th;l:p?ng anl-‘ £
onee Casbri very ear » proba Amm-,y
v twioe i Senta Po. the first time in Juns, the second time in late :
Lwiil 2, Septesber, both 195, On each ococasion I subsequently twned this 1nror-
A um’mtodoh. & §s possible although he doubied it thntlunulnd
iy f708 me (e firet informa -mumatmmﬁpm
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I, Barry Gold, of 6823 Xindred Strcet, Fhiladelphia, Pennsylvania,
mae the following woluntary stateaent to Richard E. Brennan and T. Seott
Miller, Jr., who have identified themselves o ne as Speclal Agemts of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation, United States Department of Justica. No ’
threats or promises have been nade me, and I realise that any statenent I

I have been acvised that I
may secure the services of an attorney.

< In the sumer of 1936 I made several inquirics concorning the
Coxninist Party of the United 3tates. At this tim I was employed as a .
¢hexist by the Pennsylvania Sugar Company, of 1937 lorth Delaware Avermo,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. _ -

S Inthcfallotl?}éImvisit.edat:vhombyamwhomgmifiod_
himself as Paul Smith., He said that he undarstood that I was a chenist, and
- he thought that 208sibly I might be interested in alding {n the procurcment
.- of industrial information for the Soviet Union. This began a pericd of .

“ . industrial esplonage ws my part which lasted until 153. MYy associstion with

. .. Smith was of relatively short duration, during which time I furnished hin
‘with some data soncerning processces that were being worked on in the laboratory

of the Pennsylvania Sugar Company and subsidiaries. This data was gs corplote
and factual as I could make it. : ‘

Smith, whose name was obviously false, was followed in succession

by two men, one of whonm identified thenselves am Fred, who had & pronounced
Russian accent. e o - i

In the early summer of 1733 the possibilities at Tennsylvania Sugar
. Company had pretty well petercd out, and I was several times pressed to try
- and obtain other sources of information. By this T mean Pcople vho eould '
furnish us with technical data. However, in my circle of friends there wore
none who rtre cven the remotesat likely candicate, and so I did nothing., This
led to a break of over two yoars, during which tiae I attenced college in
Cincinnatd. I grafuated in 1)),

n ay return 40 Mhiladelpiia I ovas 2galn contactod by tle people
with whoo I had woried Lefore. I vas called on t.0 Dhone in July, 154D,
and I went dovn town to sce this nan, whio turned out to be Jacob Golos.
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He again pressed mo to contirme the work which I had domo previously, and I

agreed. However, it was pretiy sporadic in nature, and, with the exception

of the one contact that he gave me, Abrahaaz Drothman, nothing much caze of

it. I wvas supposed to get information of & tochnical nature from Brotiuaan,
but very little came of that, simply because he vas exiremcly unrelisble in

- gotting material together. IHe gave me some data on mixing equipment which

was practically all his design, and it seemed to me that practically every-

thing he gave me at any tize was his own invention or design. Brothman

kept pressing me on several occasions, and wanted to know about the possibility

of his doing eonsulting work for the Soviet Union on an open basis, as a

private individual, and they acting as represcntatives of thoir govermment

to this company, and whencver I mentioned it to tne people sith vhon I was

in touch they discounted the idea snd wuuldn't listen to it at all.

- I never told Drothman of my association with thc Soviet Unlon, but
I thin: that he suspected it because of the way that I operated—I introduced
_: myself by another name. S

- I knew Golos for a very brief time, and he was followed very shortly
by a man called San about the end of 1240. It vas with Sam that oy asgsxcilation
continued wiinterruptedly as & cuntact. I uscd to meot Sam alnmost alweye in
llew Tori, OSometimes, very rarely, he would come to Philadolphis, but usually
it vas in Yow York, wsually on a strect corner that we met. Nomaally wo went
for a walk. OSometinmos, but rarely, w had sousthing to eat. San did not

" have a Dussian accent, but I had an icea he vas a usslan. - . :

Shortly after I met Sam ho told me that there vas not el purnosc
to continuing this work in general, and that tic beat thing I could co would
be to furgot about 4t, and this state contimued from late 1740 until the fall
of 1J41, after Russla was attacied by Geraany. Then San called me wp, I net
. him, and he told nme that ve had to begin an intensive carpaign for cbtaining

Information for the Soviet Union. This happened about a couple of months
after Russia was attacicod by Germany, At that tine I made a half-dozen trips
to upper New Yor: stote, naaely, Syracuse, Roclicster, and Duffalo. I wag to
transuit information—I acted as a go-between,

¥hat I did on each of these occasions was to obtain information
from someonc that I didn't know but who wes, 1'm pretty sure, an Akxcrican,
a native, and I gave it over to Sam, or sunctinzes not to 3an but to soneone
who I did not inow by name or anything, I Just got it and either T received
material whose nature I did not know except that they vere very bulky pasiets,
and in a matter of hours, or somctimes even auntes, turnrd it over to a
third person, sometines Sem. There vas one man that I sas twice in fochestar,
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Imoricans. Sonctimos I travelled with the information from one city to the
adjacont one, that {is, say, {roa Nochester to Bulffalo before turming 1t

:nvex—,roarlyl?hl.-Imtoldby.':ant.hatlmtomdertakem
axtreaely imortant effort. This was to be wor: of so critical a nature
What I vas to thin: trlce mdﬁmtinesbe{g}{.'mrlpolma'urdcm-
cend.ngitt.omyum,orbefomlmdoa:ame ore I spoke to anyone
concermc 13 it. He didn't elaborate om what ® nature of the work act
a8 but he gave me the detalls oranarrangamentwherebylmtboctorﬂm
Puchs. This =ceting took Place on the east side of Kew Yorx on a Sa

turdsay .
As I recall, the arrang.ments for actual recognition included the fact that

I was to carry a palr of gloves 1n ome hand, ;lus a groen—covered book, and

7Dr.Pnchl‘mtocan"ylhnmIb&llinonehand. I cannot recall whether Saz

gave ne Dr. Fuclc! nane, he 24y have. In any event, we met in, I believe,
late February or early Uarch of 19UL. I introduced myself to him as Raymond,

He never used the naze. He knew it was a phony. He introduced himself to
me as Xlaus Puehy, -

¥e went for a brief walk and then took a cab uptown to a restaurant

. around 3d Avenue in the 50's, where we had dinner, but we did not speax much
. there. Aftervards we went for a walk, during which we completed arrangements

for further meetings. Azong theae_ arrangomenta were:
S 1. ¥e were to be extrencly careful and never
- meet in a restaurant again.

2. Vo woro only to meet for as brief a period

48 vas necessary to caplete whatever wo
had to do.

3+ Zach meeting included complete arrangemcnts
- for further acetings and Provisions were

made for alternate dates and places, but we

werce never to ncct in the sanme Place twice.

lie told me during the first and scconc neetings that lie was with
tic Dritish dssion vor:ing with the “‘anhattan Ingineer Project. He also
explained to ne the manjower Set-up of the DBritish group as he lmew it. He
told ne that they were worxing .on t._hci_’,separation of isotopes, and it secns
to ne that there as at least & +5¥63 the eventual utiligation of the enc
produced by nuclear fission in the fora of a weapon. Tne thing he told ne
Of nany occasions vas that they voried in ertrecely tight compartments » and
that one group did not xnor what the other group was doing. This I can
verify by ithe fact trat he told e that he tiought that there a8 possibility

maniia
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-of a largc-—-sca.le'g staliation for isotype acparatfe_ projected for future

developaent sxcriiere, he thought, down in Ceorgie or Alabama. This, of
course, later turned cut to be o Mdge,

e seceond mecting vAth Tuchs consisted of an aplification of
sct~w> of the Uanhattan Englncer Drojoct. i wres o Ma-lw,

' During these first two meetings noither Dr. Puchg nor I pade
eny” ddrect referonce to ds euppiying me sdth information, but it wes pore
or lees mubually undirsivod tict he szs 4o BuOHly ne with information froa
the vori: he vas doing, ) y .

The sccond meeting tool: place witlh: TMuchs & few weels foll
the [irst onc suxvdierc in Upser Zanhattan, Successive moetings took place
in a nuaber of widcly sejarated localities » including the Dromx, Drooklym,
damhattan, and Qquecns,  There vere, in all, until the sumser of 1L, a
total of in tho neigiborh.od of five aeectings, on at least two of which
occasions I obtained ({r.a Dr. Fuchs)information, This consisted of & numbey
of folced sheets of paper containing (during onc brief plance that T took
on one occasion) mathematicsl equations which Becaed to concern mathematical
derivations, This cdata I turned over to, I belicve, San's successor, John.

"I would like to add that Sa- was succecded by a man named John

) s'hortl,y after I »ct Ir. Tuchs. I do not believe that T ever turned any

inforaation over teo S&3,

n the occéaians #hen I turned over infornation which I had
obtained frou Dr, rucls, tic time intcrval involved vzs very stort; by

T short I mean a2 halfiour at the anst.

. our arrangenents for aceting and a coscription by Fuclis of the plwsica:!.-'iv-’;ﬁ'-“-hw-ﬁ
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L &) The cxaect dates Liat the inf:rmation was given to me in
" Yew o uy or., Juehs I cannot aceurzicly say, except that thay
RCre Srodably iotzen April an! June ar Jily of 19LL. In Ausust
of 1255 D, Piehs Tailed t- show 3. for his scheduled nceting.
Tils a5 te le n o the vicinity of a movie tapater ncar the Zastern
Pariway in Ry “1ym. e did not shew p for the alternate &l point-
oent and I St . paas of tellin: where he hadd £onc, theugh he
had rentdrned thst he wvas duc to leave for an~ther location. The
only Informatinng e hat a8 7.t he though 't it was sorewhere in
Yexico, not New ‘exico. John then obiained the infor=tion whereby
he *.5 cnee more cnable! Ls pet in toueh with Dr. Fichs. He gave T
¢ the alidress of a u-g, reinenmann in - rbridre, Macsachuscttis, ’
who is, T belicve, Dr. F.ohst sister. I went to see her in Septen~
ber of 194, The fanily was away on vacation. I did see her the
8ceoni tine trit I went to Terbridge, wiic was in the fall of 1944,
I ¢°Xd hir ¢ a2t T was 3 frieand of Ir. Fichsy that I had met him in
New Vorky that I navened to be fassing through Boston on business
. an. I 1:8% wondered if she new wiere Ylaus was, I used here the

£a nime that T had used “n weeting Flaus, which was fayond. She
trll e thit Ylavs was uue abo:t Chiistans time, wes very fond of
Mrs. leincmanats children and he had *ritten her tiat he wo:ld be
¢ominz home ab-at that timo. She did not toll e WIKre he was exe
cent oot it woo sorewhere out west, S50, I left an envelope containe -

_ . .ing a nax an: teleshone number in “annattan, This name I think

i nay have esntained th. {irst name "Joprome” or at least a nane with
2 MW" and was sorevhat similar to Yaplun {phonctic), This is not
the name, ibeut 211 thal T ean say about it 1s tiat R evolkes a

- Taniliar sound - 3 lemiliar rcmery cheord. '

‘ farly in 1940, ‘John ot in wuch with me and said t-at
wWe nololwesd irvo . Oy, “achse I went up Yo Lobirddoe and saw rlaus
therce i 40ld Mo b o4 he Wes woriing ot g place called Log Alamos
in 0w Vexiceo, ho said soe distance em Cavta fe. Ho also ;ave

“Covritten nformrtion #t_that time and we —ade an arranerent to ‘ :
et ‘n o June of Lhat Jedr in Canta Fe, This meetin: took place in :

n oee

the hoe oo !rs. lcincmsnn in Zrzbridce, Uzssachusetts, b.t she was
n:t iresert 4t the time of 0N coovercatisng  The whele meeting: wes
of vir, bric ZGuration, Before I met Lr, Fuchs on this occesion, I
. was iven a sry oor A roximately 11500, as T reenall, to olfer to
“r. Piehs, shoil) he ned 1t T was $01d 44 5S¢ very dislomatie
abaut this a‘ter ze as 12t to offend hin, I turncd 1t dowm enl-,

e turwd Cwn el cven 'y tentative oifer, se that vhen I returned 53 ;

o Yo Miw Tor-, T rave the wney buel to John, alon- with the inf~:mstion 4

:‘-._u; . . =
g ]

T T o o T T T Tttt 2 st o i,
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“wia “lbuquergue and xt Or. Muchs Uicre.

~ tions were bedded,

- travel was necessitated by the travellng eonditions at tihat time.

.. by me cntirely out of
-+ Hew York, I turncd over the
- %0 Johns The next meeting
‘ber w&s.

" of the dropping of the bomb on Hiroshima,
_the

o .""""\ o
S ’.::- . .\-—4I
which Fuchs had given mo st thls timg,

during @y vecation In June of 1945, T went to Sata Fo
doogave e ancthi et of
date ani we aTied 4 neot 4 aln In late Sciteder of the cane year
in Dantz Pe. I took this infarmzi on bacl: witn 2 b lew Torh and
gave it t~ Joline Our conversation U.ere wig crirenely Lrief and
even there, as when he woried in "ow Yori, he was 2ublous alLouat the

- possibilitles for any reel and imelinte vtilization of atomic encrgy

in the form of & weapon. T do not exactly rceall the eircumstances
under which I turned this {nfornation cver te John in M w Torks I
traveled to Albuquerque on this first —~vetin- via traoia Lo Chicaso,
then by train to Llbuquerque, an! finally by bus to Zantz Fe. I
meetinz with Dr. Fuchs was on Satrday afterncon. Thies—seetine—wes
& Pe. Then I returned from Santa Fe to Albuquerque
by bus on the samc day., As I reeall, I slcnt in the hallway of a
rooming hruse where those who were wnatle to obtain helel accomwnda-
I returned the followin: day fron ilbugquerque
to Chicago and then via Chicaro by planc to either lew York or ash-
ington and then by train to Pniladelphia, This jumbled wp methed of

~ Here, I would 1ike to makc the followins staterent: A1l
of the expenses involved in any of thc werk that I did were peid for
oy own funde. Imrediately upon my roturn to
information wiiich Fuehs had given me, )
with Dr. Puchs took place in late Septem-
I acain met hin in Santa Fe, this time on the outskirts. ..
He hal a car, a raticr dilapidated aifalr, wilch be had borrowed, _.0. ..
and we conducted all of our conversation in it. Tc gave me somo
information a-ain. Also, he told mo he had boen iresent at the
initial large-scale trial of nuclcar fissiem ot Alamogordo in lcw
Yexlco, and also deseribed to me the tremendous wonderment that had

-desc ended upon evon those who had the mest intinate rnowlodge of

the potentialities of thc weapon — most especially on thc occasion
It is my best understand-
froup or c.rtalnly ncar
group that set off the trial bomd at #lamogordo,

ing that he was actw1ly present vith the

&




- Johne

‘ . ) ’ ) T
| ‘l

o . ——

X, Fuchs tald mc algo at this time that he vould probatly return
to Ingland soon tut tiat .y Poying e exll W hic sicior T could . ecortcin
Just when, This stztesent m2y not be completely accurate in the BLuse,
it also seens to me thet 1o cave a definitc tine, alout Chrlstons woeek L

.. 1915 when he expected to apain be in Cauhridge.

7~ Ineardy evening I rctwrned by bus to Albuquerque and got an early
morning plane from Albumierque to Lansas Citye Thac, I had to transfer to

& train which took ne to Chicage and 1 went fron Chicago by woy of low York

Central to liow Yorke I“rom ‘lew Tork I went o Chiladelpzhia and no more tihen

several days laoter, turned over the in‘ormation tuat T, Fuchs Lad glven oo

to John in New York Citys To the bust of my recolloction, it vae out beyond
Jackson Heighte samcwlicre in Quocns where I turned thuis inforcation over to

- Bere grain, I would 14k to repeat waat T previously said, that
this fumbled uwp method of travel was nccessitatod by the lack of facilities
at that time and heavy travel at that time and was not intended 28 ¢ means of

‘Mmmofrnwgraﬂ.

This wae the list time that I saw Ir, Fuchs or obtained information

I made either onc or tro attempty. to see M. Muchs £.ain 2t the hoos

| of his sister, This 6 ffort was ot success?ul in that he was 5£111 1n New

Mexico. After the possible second attenpt which was in either late Jamicxry

" ar early February, 1946, my scheduled appointment to report to John did not
. take place. This
I never saw or heard from John again,

was 0 be at the Larle Thester in the Iromx, lew York,

. m fumary, to the best of my recollection, Dr. Fuchs gave me
information on five occasions, Two tince in llew York in the S;ring end

. Swmer of 194k, once in Camtwridge in very early 1945, probebly Jmnr}

and twioe in Canta Fe, the first time ip June, the second time in late
September, both 1945. On each occasion I subeoquently turned this information
over to John., It is possible, altho gh I doubt it, thet fam roccived Irom

Bo the first information which T had obtoined from Ir, 'uchs,

During my associstion with Dy, Fachs, Sam and Johm, I fally

s reelized that the informcticn wshich Dr, Fuchs was supplying we ond wiich I

over to Sem or John wes for the benefit of the Soviet Umionm., I also
surmised that the information concernod the separation of isotopes and the

7
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subscquent micreus fise’ion to relosse tremcndous zoounts of €rergy even
. in the farm of a weapon, Co , '
=
1 -egcn the work of industriz) epying for the Soviet Tnion in 1936
CF with the fUl reclization of wart T vap doings T thought that I would be
© uddping 2 lztion whose final aime I approved, clcng the roed to industrial
2. strength. Farticularly, wes I token with the idea trat whatever I did would
g0 to help makc livin: concitions far rore advarced clong tho road as we know
Lem here in the Taited States. To amlify, I felt that the industrial
8ct up of & alion wich had oniy very rocently begun to get any kind of &
vesle InMustry ooing, ws 80 far {rferdor to wiat elsted in other countries,
~ that anything it - could do wonuld bo heipful, e

Sanctines I was struck hy doubts, twofold in ratures .
S Muder one - Tspocially early in my association from 1936 to~ - 5,
. 1938 4t secued that the informetion I was turning ovcer was exceedingly nome
. utdlitarian but I wes alwoys cscured that it was well received,

) ' Second, the onc fear that troubled me during the entire time from

1936 on was the possibility that in the event of exposuwre &y family, which -
=" had no idea, not even the very alichtest, of the wark I was engsging in, would .
ST be ccn;:leu:iy and horribly disgreced. T o

' This affeir grew and a8 I imagine 15 the case with dealings of
"7 - T"a nature, I got Bo imvolved that even had I wanted to, it would have been
extranely difficult to get out. However, I would 11ike
. stotement by saying, while on seversl oocssions I a4
- a1l stop doing this work, that I never once sctually suggested 1t to any of the
" poople with whom I worked, 'I‘helomeatumakinnllt&mtiumthotw_
- year perlod when I went %o school in Cincinnati, 1938 to 1940,
: Xy reaction to the wark that I tid with Dr. Fuchs was twafold - -
in nature. OCn the one hand T felt that as an ally, I was only helping the . ;
Soviet Union obtain informtion that I tought it wes entitled to, Iwas - - j
troubled ever Yy this, but I rersistertly put ary thoughte out of w - :
mind and 85 I hove nreviously said, I was in 80 decp that I vas, to s
- certain extent, bowilderod and didn't kmow what to do. Secondly, the
reelization that I was turning over information to enother power e
8 weapon wos 80 frightening that the oply thing I eould do was to shove it . B
away as far baek in my mind as I could end £imnly not think on the matter st
all ,

To amplify soarwhat, what I did except during the pericds when
I actually hod to plan to mect Dr. Mxchs or to transait whet he gave me to

3
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- John, wos toaix.;p:yb.‘..otouto;‘v ';a.s'ﬁell as I could aiy thoughis
wiatever on Lthe subjuct, I ped, Baxy people do, that atowmic encrgy
muldmvcra;ainbeomplafeduampon. o .

I would 1Lx to stats that so fur tist T succeed in keeping this

whole matter from gy tuou;hte, that scme of the foclings ] have just stated
mmﬂm nt " %MW¢LAW~1\AMHC£'

g > weuld Lo now to mnie as abeclute § statwment 88 possille comarri—_
ing the follurings : . )

JRItcr oy motler, fatier nor Lrotusy ever had the slightest
iniding that I was ever engaged in any work of such a mature, eitier
incustrinal espionage or the lster affair with Or, Fuchse. This represented a
considerable stroin to kecp concealing from them over 60 long a period ’
but I did succeod Yy one manouver or another and as of even this minute,
Lagy hove oot tic vaguest i1des what want on, t‘%l:mm applies to angy peopls
wdt I hove known,sand boen in intimate contact,or have w rked side bty side .
with ,and have been close frisnds with ,0ver the period of the last 1l years, )
This particularly applics to people with whom 1 worded either in industrial
laboratories or more rece:tly, in medical resesrch, o e e

N

o e The one possitls exception to the above is xy former employer e
... @nd gcquaintance, /braham Drothman and while I surmised that be suspected -
- . that I had given industricl processes to the Soviet Jolon, still he Led mot = -
= tho slightest idea of By work with Dre Iuchse : A

e R T e et T T g fy £ T e T =P =Kt el b, = gt
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: ‘In addition to the previous nine pages in tiis statement, I wish
to maxe the following additional statcnmemnts. i

- - | e

On zy final visit {0 the Feinemamn's home in Cambridge, Isssachusetts,
I very briefly mct Tobert leinemann. This is the only time that I ever sar
hinm, '

. The entirc ldes of the undertanded work roquired in the industrial

.. and subsequent spylng was alweys very repugnant to me, I always considered
myself as Just a worier in a particular field requiring some degree of .
tecinical sxill and diligence; and I have been most happy when I was Just
left alone in the laboratory to work, I always looked formard to the time

. when such actions as I have described in the body of this statement would
no longer be necessary. I even expressed that to the people with whom I was

in contact, and they agreed. This is not an attempt to shift any of the blame
. . for my actions away from -me. .
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: At 12!30 P.l. SL T, Scot.t. lﬂ.ller oal].ed from Philadelphia
He aaid ‘t.hey had just finished going over with Harry Gold the basic

facts with regard to his deaungs llth Dr. Fuchs, ‘I:heso facts are

as follm:

© b - s -

b a— et Btemnmm

pgpionape. He was in contact with pr,
44 until October, 1945, and received information
rom P e information pe atomic energy.
experiments. He looked at the information once and noted that it con-

that Fuchs was a very det.aihd t-alkar and explained to him the whole
plecture,

TR L .a‘—,.'.' ¥ 'V.."_".!"_'. SRE T L TNANT b T M, o - - o ks

had to borTow mo 3 rom time 8 e od
espionage act:l.v‘.ltiua because he wanted to help the Sov:let Union.

(n one occasion he
refused to tale. This mo

was obtained by him from an wnknown

o : Mller stated that the substance of Gold's association with

- Puchs in espionage will be reduced as soon as possible to a signed -
statement and thereafter interrogation will continue, going into all

' phases of Gold's espionage activities,.

| . | RECORDED . S
. ~":.; ' ]M% gmnl:ll'!hr | :— ) _:.
iW 1‘2’1‘}/‘5 QUNCMSS

Oﬁice Memorzmdum . UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

” "'ool'a' was originally b t mto Soviet osgionagg in 1936 Q

2

siated of mathematical equations Which he did not understand. He said
' Gold never received any money for his activities and, in fact,

ered Fuchs $1500 in Boston which Fuchs
principal :l.denti‘fied as hn..' A.t‘ter Fuchs rerused to take the money,

ommm_
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photogra.ph of BAFRY qogl GOLD has admitted in a rocent interview that

" ~ Cherasteristies ' Round, full fdbe; protruding eyes
L tion . - 8
i DT L7, St M )
e, {0

Di.reotor. FBI

n.x.‘_-... e e AL

SR  ESPIORAGE & B - - e
e (Bufile 65-58805) S
Dear SFa --iorriiinesvinass ~+

Rererenoe is mde to SAG Letter dated May 4, 1950, captionsd
PESPIONAGE AND INTERNAL SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS", wherein is sot out a list
of individuals who may furnish valuable in.formation conoerning eapionage and

I O

There being i‘omrded with this letter eopies of a recent - .

he has been engaged in @oviet espionage ig the United States during the past
ten years, having been resruited by JACOBAGOLOS, Furthermore, GOLD has ad-
mitted that he was an espiomge contact of EMIL JULIUS KIA » subjeot
of this ease. - .
Therefore,. in asccordance with Bureau instructions the photographs

of GOLD are to be exhibited as soon as possible to the individuals set out in
the referenced SAC Letter, to determine if they possess any information ‘

relative to HARRY GOLD, 8utel information to Bureau, New York and Philadelphia,

The following is a description ef HA.RRY GOLD as derived from ~

observation and personal interviews - , /€
7T meme U7 " ' EARRY GOID (chanHtim of

naturalization £rof”GOLODNITSKY)

Born 121210, Switzerland—
Address 77 - &, €8-23 Kindred §treet, Fhiladelphia, Pa,
Height : ‘% 51g"

puild JUN bR 21680

ruly,

M; Boston (encls) 8O 1os. Angeles (encls) .10

Philadelphia . _
~Baltimore (encls) s B b \(\/ JBouston (encls) 32
Cinoinnati (enels)§D ¥laml (encls) 30

o JUBRs)

Clevaland (enels)SH /' Seattle (enols) SO S -
Bovroit (encls) Sﬂ : Iiahington Fleld [onelo) sp
D , _ -

L5 cSFros—
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T hu adnitt«etl m s
GOID the United States during the

“in Son icnage in pas
h Mr::r:sp &80 admitted that he was an eapimage‘
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] - O]ﬁce Megzomndz;m . UNITED TATES GOVERNMENT
= SR RLoR DA“;"H-V 2, 1950 -
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'runjxcnt' e

5 .-;.rr\; 2L, '?rx:;v-r--'..-;,j,-...... _ e o L RS E AR

;. :;.’ff L‘.;It 11 requestad that MORRTS IDUI 30-55 Eaat lﬁ.ssissipp.t '
Avenus, Denver, Colorado, be :I.ntervinad as to m mfmntim ho w P
possesa cmceming HAR.H&QID £ s D 5 i

CRInLC ﬂ:era are boing tornrdsd to tha Donvor Ot‘fice ﬂtﬁ thia ].att.r
aevon cq:iea of recant phot.opaptn of HAR.EI GCED : A

Was an esplmage contaot of EIII. ‘

JULIUS KIAUS FUCHS, recently convicted of espionage and the subject of thia i,

case,

N
The faregoing lead should be handled expe ditio\mly, a.nd sutel any &
mformaticn to t.he Bman, New Iork cml Philadelphia. R PR t
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i  FROM : Ao H. _ e o et U
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' . SUBJBC‘.I': ‘:;';._.:. _W /}(&kly ) &OLD . L .. :::-_-
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SETTTTTTUAY 1145 pa, May 23, 1950, ASAC Hinze called from Philadelphia and - . oo '
Special Agent T. S. Miller, who is interviewing Harry Gold, fumished the e _
following additional information relative to the meetings between Gold and ™ie. Room

. . e K — - . " h-___,

. mchs. - - e e :7... Nt e ———— ---—- e, '_‘-"-‘.,—.',', ‘. SRT T e, wp - . - . m—-—

The first meeting between Fuchs and Gold ocourred in February or . UW
March, 1944. They met on the northeast side of Manhattan near a Playground and Wenf =

up to Manny Wolf's Restaurant, as Gold recalls it, where they talked, Additional
details concerning this meet are set forth on page three of the subject's gigned
statement dated May 22, 1950. This was the introductory meet and no written informg-
tion was passed, - B . L

The second meeting took place in March or April, 1944, approximately. three
weeks after the first meeting, According to Gold's recollection, it took place in
Upper Manhattan on the East Side and not in the Bronx, No written information was
passed, o _ - : )

On the third mseting, Gold met Fuchs 1in May, 1944, He was given written
information by Fuchs while golng down 2 very dark street in New York City,” The
Anformation was in the form of folded up pleces of paper., Gold can't recall in which
borough this meeting was held, or whether it wag in the Southern or Eastern District
of New York. Gold passed & package to "John* about fifteen minutes later at g prlace
within walking distance. Gold termed the meetings with Fuchs and ®John" as “quickies »®
that is, they were very shart, o , .

The fourth meeting took place in late June or early July, 1944 in the Bronx,
not too far from Fordham University, Oold states that he met Fuchs near a movie
theater on the street and they walked with each other for three-quarters of an hour
to an hour. Nothing written was passed, ard Gold cannot recell the conversetion, K

. The fifth meeting occurred in late July, 1944 when Gold mat Fuchs in Qubens,
Long Island, not far out, not &s far out as Jackson Heights, He went there by subway,
Fuchs gave him another package and Gold thinks that he opened the pPackage arnd looked
&t it and saw that it contained what appeared to be mathematical equations, About an
hour later Gold gave the package to ®Jjohn,» These were very brief meetings, -

. The * ifRpet dSocourred arowd™6hAblies, 1944, shortly after Guristmes
g Day. Gold mest the Heineman homd at Cambridge and made a date to ses him at

Santa Fe, New loxico, Gold of fered Fuchs $1500, but Puchs refused « Fuchs furnished
him information and Gold returned to New York City, where he sa John®™ on the same
day-and gave him the !%torntion. He cannot recall where he n€t "John" in New York or

in what borough, ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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. The seventh mesting took place in June, 1945, when Gold met. Fuchs at
Senta Fe, He was given infarmation by Puchs in Santa Fe and he returned to New

S S - L SeTeeiot e uET IOz

Avemme, far out in Brooklyn, . __ .
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The eighth meet took Place in September, 1945 in Santa Fe, where Gold
8ecured information from Fuchs, returned to New York City, and met "John" out
beyond Jackson Heights on Long Island, where he gave him the information, -
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-~ York and believes he gave the material to "John®-in the vicinity-of- Metropolitan -  --
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T0 """ MR, LADD ' AN e T n T e paTE: May 23, 19
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e hadt A conference was held in the late afternoon of May 23, 1950, in the —
office of Mr. Jsmes ey, of the Department, relative to issuing of procest ———

against subject Present were ir, ladd, Mr. Nichols and kr, Belmontr ——
of the Bureau, and Mr, Ford, Mr, M¥cInemey and Mr. William Foley, of the Departy,,. oca___
mt. ‘.‘—""‘ e fRILTE S 2t ?"."“:r.' -"'*-"._' e i '.:"“e'..-.-r:*u'.:_. e T L .o ]

- oy e .

Title 50, United States Code, charging a conspirucy to violate

of Section 32 of Title 50. Mr, McInerney and Mr. Ford telephonicelly advised

United States Attornsy Keogh, Easterp District of New York, that this matter w

be taken up with him by an Agent of the New York Office of the FBI and that he ns%
.- Authorised to proceed, Previous arrangements had been made with Mr. Scheidt, of

our New York Qffice, to alert. United States Attorney Keogh to stand by although the
. » subject matter of the case was not discussed with Mr, Keogh. Mre Keogh, therefore,
f had a United States Commissioner standing by to handle ths matter,

i
o -

~ The Department decidéd to proceed against Gold under Section % oo w
Subsection (a) , w%
ould .

Sl After the discussion, Mr, James McInerney drew up the complaint to bs
filed by an Agent of the New York Qffics. Immediately upon the completion of the
preparation of this complaint, I called Mr. Scheidt. and dictated the contents of the
. complaint to a stenographer in the New York Offics. Mr. Scheidt and Mr. Whelan were
4 instructed to immediately have an Agent familiar with the case proceed to Mre Keogh'se
office for the purpose of drewing up the complaint and warrant, By the time Mr,
McInerney had completed the preparation of the complaint, it was 8:15 pm, and the

. New York Office was advised imrnediataly thereattor,

ST N Mre Scheidt was advised that a release would be made from Washington and
that the New York Office should make no comment whatsoever to the press or in answer

to press inquiries, Special Agent John M, Collins was designated by the New York
Office to handle this complaint and warrant, Instructions were given that immediatel
when the complaint and warrant were issued, I should be telephonically notified,
was stressed t{mt this must be done at once. . e :

o At 8:40 pm, I called SAC Cornelius to advise him of the authorization for the
complaint and the fact that it was being issued in the Eastern District of Kew Yorke
He was advised further that Mr, Ford or Mr, ¥cInerney had called Judge McGranery in
Philadelphis ‘for the purpose of having Judge ¥cGranery handle the arraignment of Gold
in Philadelphia. Air, Cornelius was advised to immediately communicate with Judge
McCranery and arrange for him to be awvailable so that Gold could be brought: before
him at once as soon as the warrant is issued, Mr, Cornelius was told that T would
call him at once when we were notified that the warranmt was lssued,  Mr, Cornelius
was advised that a release was being made in Washington and that Philadelphis was to

i)

make absolutely no comment to the press _co‘c this matter, ? ‘ e
R
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At 9115 pm, Mr. Cornelius called back to advise that an Agent had been
gent out for Judge McGranery and it was anticipated that the Judge would be back in
The Judge's chambers are five
Judge McGranery inquired as to -

~-his .chambers to handle_ this matter about 10 100 pm,
blocks from the office, Mr, Cornelius advised that

~ what bail was recommended, I thereupon checked with
and informed him that Judge McGranery had inquired about

¥r,

advised that the Departwment reccmmended $100,000 bail,
of this recommendation by ¥r, McInerney, of the Department, and that he should
inform Judge McGranery that Mre McInerney, of the Department, made this recommenda-

”

and had talked to Harry Gold, together with Joseph

Mr, Cornelius advised that Harry Gold's iﬁt

told the father of his activities » @lthough he had'not
of the matter, Mr, Cornelius advised that Joseph Gold
the office to'go home. T suggested that when Harry Gol
be telephenically 8dvised, inasmch as we desire to kee
in 8o far as possible, Mr, Cornelius advised that arra

a De_puty Marshal to be present at the arraignment,

McInerney, of the De

partment,’

bail, Mr, ¥cInerney
Mr, Cornelius was advised N

L A [E .

her had been in the office

» 8nd that Harry Gold had
gone into the seriousness
and the father were leaving
d is arraigned, Joseph Gold
p the subject!s cooperation
ngements were being made for

For the information of Judge McGranery, the contents of the complaint
a8 drawn up by Mr, McInerney were telephonically furnished to Mr, Corneljus,

At 10:15 pm, ASAC Whela‘_n w2s advised that imediately upon receipt of
information that the warrant had been igsued, he should call the Philadelphia

At 10125 pm, ASAC Whelan advised that the complaint had been ‘signed and
the warrant issued., ¥r, Cornelius, of Philadelphia, was on the other 1line 8t the
time and he was informed at once that the complaint had been signed and the warrant
issued, He stated that the Agents had called from the home of Judge McGranery at

At 10130 pm, Mr. Mchols advised that Peyton Ford had re
McGranery be informed that if he had to set a preliminary hearing,

for two weeks away,.

quested that Judge
he should set it

At 10235 pn, SAC Cornelius was advised of this as he was leaving the office,
It was pointed out to Mr.- Cornelius that this request came from Peyton Ford, of the
Department. It was further pointed out that if the gubject waived a removal hsaring,

two weeks, Mr, Cornelius.

of course, there would be no need to set the hearing

¥as instructed to call me from the Judge's chambers a

been held,

for

S e e Ao o aw

8 soon &8 the arraignment had
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S;Jbseqnent to the press release, the following wore advised of the
apprehensions Colonel Bar of IDA; (Colonel Barlow was advised that the

Secretary of Defense had not been informed) Colonel Carpenter, OST USAF; - -
-~ - Laptain DuBois, of ONI, Admiral Hillenkoetter, of CIA; Admiral §t.one, of the .

Armed Forces Security Agency; Qeneral Carter Clarke; and, James Iay, Jr,. — - - -- o
ecreta on cur, Council, Admiral Sousrs could mot be located and E -
y stated he would e var to get the information to Admiral Souers, o

At 11115 mm, SAC Cornelius called from the hall outside of the Judge's
chanbers and stated that the subject was arraigned at 103145 pm befare Judge S
McGranery. The Judge gave him the complaint to read and he admitted he was the
Harry Gold named in the complaint, Bsil was set at $100,000 and hearing was set
for June 12, before Judge McGranery, if necessary, Gold advised he wanted to call
his brother to ask for an attorney, The brother is going to see the attorney and
the subject wanted to talk to the attorney to get a few things straightened out
in his mind. The Judge advised him that after he talked to his attorney, the
attorney could get in touch with the Judge in the event he wanted to waive a
hearing, He was committed in default of bail,

Mre. Cornelius advised that there were four or five reparters and some
press photographers, but none of.them came into the Judge's chambers. Cornelius
stated that Gold told the Judge that he had voluntarily undergone questioning
for over & week now, and &lthough he had not asked for an attorney, he thought he
would call his brother to arrange for him to talk to an attorney, Gold told the
Judge that he had made a number of statements over a period of eight days voluntarily,

Philadelphis was again advised to pursue all leads in this case to
verify the subject's story by the fastest means possible., TIn addition, in-
structions were given that the information obtainsd to date, in addition to
the signed statement already furnished us, be written up and transmitted to
the Bureau. Any leads arising therefrom should be handled telsphonically,
if necessary. Philadelphia was requested to check into the possibility of
continuing the interviews with the subject. It was pointed out that this
might be worked tarough the brother but, of course, if he has an attorney, he
would have to be consulted., Your attention is drawm to the teletype from
Albuquerque ted today wherein Albuquerque identified an hotel registration .
of Gold at 2] ) ton Hotel for September, 1945. This is bhighly pertinent, -
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_f \g; Oﬁice Memamndum * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
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: 1 E To Ir. A. H. B DATR: May 23, 1950- ‘ '*-i
R ? '
l;‘;! . Mr, V. P, Kea o Sher—— |
o : : i o7 ——
vifod e . HAB.HéDGOLD, with aliases §E§:;’;
i > ESPIONAGE T Me—
i " : ; i Mr. Harbo
1 (R : , . Mr. Mohr
. Pt o ‘ ” ' - : . 5:':’1":; W
Lo ; S " .. Pursuant to instructions, a file check only was made with -2, ﬁ:ﬁ;
; . . { : ONI, 08I, Air Force and Jack Neal, State Department on Harry Gold, with wiss Gandy____
{ | | aliases, All agencies advise that they have ro information relating to
1} i Barry gold. - '
B Rl sy
o : :
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'.At “3:00 RH; “SAC Torneliua called to advise that -
old, brother'of Harry Gold, had again come to the
.- "and t8 presently discuaa;ng with hia brother two}ffj;ﬁ

mattérs: (1) the advisabdility of Harry Gold calling two
close friends; a chemist named Dougherty and en accountant
i mew . DGME ftel, to get their refommendations as to whether he
., ~~ 8hould have an ettorney. (2) to consider the advisability
. of bringing thé father of Harry Gold to the office so that he

*. . can see that Harry Gold is not being mistreated.” ~ - éé&@

Mr. Cornelius advised that these questions are to be
agnswered in the immediate Juture and he was checking with the
Bureau a8 to what might be told Harry Gold in this regard.

. . Mr, Cornelius pointed out that the father is 76 years old and the
- information regarding Earry Gold's activities would be g terrific
shock to him, L . , »

'_|’|,

?
[
li

%

RECOMMENDATION

At 3:30 PM Mr, Cornelius called and advised thet Gold
has made the rect request that his brother, Joseph, be permitted
to call H.—ﬁi&gougherty, a sales representative who has been a
life-long friiend of Harry's or in Rhis absence, the accountant,
Haftel, who is likewise a close friend, for the purpose of getting
the name of an atiorney with whom Harry can consult. Joseph
does not propose to advise Dougherty anything accept that Harry
is in trouble and that they want the name of a good attorney.
gold wanted to call tnnediately as Dougherty will be leaving his

qﬁfioe.

s

R Mr. aorneliua was adviaed that inasmuch as Jbseph Gold
could have called anyone he wanted to last night ofter he heard
the story, that we are not in the position to stop him from
calling Dougherty. Further, that if Joseph Gold does get in touch
with an attorney and the attorney calls the Philadelphiac Office,
the Bureau should be advised immediately. Harry Gold again
reiterated that he is going to tell everything he knows and he
wants the attorney only to advise him what ig. .going to happen
to him; what the legal. procquhnga will be; how this is going to
effect is fother and brother,- éspeciclly as to their jobs, -aond

wvhat the penalty is fbrmtht 7; 8 don TR a2
g - "It 18 noted that ?Goighaa not been
' ) \'b Iﬂﬁﬂmf * lés’/{ mlll;fw e Ute: :"-‘.';-:'... .
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achorged wttththing to date, the Agents-";aue specifically not
gitven him any cdvice or acquainted:him with any legal procedure.
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L -~ Joseph Gold also plans to tell his father at dinner
tonight that Harry 18 in trouble without going into the full
details and desires to bring his father to the office tonight
in order that he maoy see for himself that Harry is not being -

; mistreated. . f._. '..-.': ;..-::..' l-..i:.‘....—.-,-.'.'A'......._-...\ I N S IR .
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. Mr, Cornelius wags advised that they should go along with -
this suggestion in the event Harry and Joseph Gold are positive
in their desires to have their father come down. |

. In view of the possi ble entry of an attorney in this
matter tonight, it ia recommended that possidble prosecution ’
be discussed immediately with the Department and further, that -
Departmental authority be cbtained to hold Gold in the event
an attorney enters the picture and demands his relecse,
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; Gold, the conresaod 0,8, comtact of s has oo EE——
been under_interview by Bureau Agents continuously since the T "
42, He first admitted his identity as a Russian " rele. mom -
" en‘E a% app%ma‘boly 10:45 AM., May 23. He was therealter L mem
% dfately brought to the Philadelphia OYfice where the interview w Oncty___

continued untll midnight, May 22, Gold gave a nine-page signed
statement setting forth in some detail his contacts with Puchs

a1 7~
espionage activities on his part. At m; 5 ‘ [%J
mn 2 at which time
® was 8 ¥ the subject o espionage activ:l ies. They discuase%
§_e_t.ti£g an attorngy and decided against it, at least temporarily, and -\

oseph 15 to return to the offlce al 2:00 P.M. todaye be

s Y

- Subject Gold has said he would only be 1nteros‘bed in an
attorney from the standpoint of affording protection to his brother and
father, neither of whom are involved or lmew of his activities, and
does not want an attorney to tell him to keep guiet as he is not afraid,
he knows he has done wrong, and is willing to take his punishment,

Subject Gold has indicated he expects to stay with Agents for
several days as he told his brother to bring him clean shirts today, and
atated he would rather stay with the Agents as he would get to see his
brother, It is the lmpression of the interviewing Agent.a that Gold is
entirely cooperative at this time, :

Gold had a good nigh'l'.'s shop at the Benjamin Erankltn Hotel in

the co of Agents. He is emotionally tense, however, He was viewed

by Robe%%mm on the night of May 22 and atated he recognized Heineman
0 did not or would not identify him, Heineman has stated that -
be could not idently¥y Gold even if he saw and talked to him again. Con- :

sequently, instructions were given to have Heineman return to Boston today.
Heineman was willing t0 talk to Gold if we insisted and if his attorney

were present. In view or h:l.s lack of cooperation, no good would cone of
such 1nterv1cl. e s h_._.-

- ] ‘Io hava come to tho point. where we mst docido ﬂ:at acti.on i.a )Z
to be taken concerning Harry Gold and how soon such action must be taken,
.On the ope hand nt.e 1nterviewi§§ Qold have been i conduct a

T fhoruen wbaneits fotervior, they ¥ mﬁﬁ@m
’ ‘ ten da ormation of an intelligence nature, Such an --
. {nterview would :l.ncludo _i\&g d!w on of the movements of Go

. CopiEs DESTROYED
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the showing of several thousand photographs t¢ him to identify his o
principals, and full information concerning other possible American T
contacts, particularly in the Buffalo and Syracuse areas, and any and - . i

all information of imterest to the Bureau that Gold can furnish.

e P s PR Ve

' In addition, we must bear in mind that additional movie
film and still photographs are ascheduled to arrive in London on the
morping of May 24 to be exhibited to Fuchs. Further, publicity following
the arrest of Gold will undoubtedly have an effect on the interview with
Fachs and it would appear desirable to permit the conmtinuance of the
interview with Fuchs as long as possible without interruption.

The longer we intervigw both Gold and Fuchs before taldng action
against Gold, the better owr position will be from the standpoint of
information and evidence obtained. ) . -

- . On the other hand, we are faced with the McHRabb and related
decisions under which the courts may hold that regardless of the technicality
of voluntary action on the part of the subject, he was actually under
arrest and should have been arraigned immediately and, therefore, the
confession is not admissible,

In discussing this matter with Agent Miller, who is interviewing

the subject Gold, I am advised that the majority of j.ntozggtig;_: we need
from the subject will be obtained by noon, May 24, although it not be

possible reduce it to the form of a signed statement by that time
Tevertheless, the signed statement obtained on May 22 should be sufficient

for confession purposes and efforts would be made to obtain an additional .
signed statement after subject!s commitment. It is, therefore, recommended
that you suggest to the Direotor that he may wish to personally discuss
thls matter with the Attorney General with a view toward pointing out

the situation and securing his approval to allow the subject to remain
with us for another day. Action would then be contamplated on the after—
noon of May 24. - o :

In this respect, inasmuch as the activities of subject Gold

in mset% Fuchs and his principals took place ‘at least four Jggicial

ric namely those covering Santa Fe, Boston, andthe Southern .
Eastern Districts of New York, 1T would be desirable to discuss mfh
Mr. George Kneip or a reliable officlal of the Department, wherein .:. S
vauewould lie for the best case against Gold. In the event this 58 - .
believed uniesirable, we could, with the Attornsy General!s approval, )
consult with the U. S. Attorney in any of these districts, and take action _

- : and of course an indictment could be returned later wherever the best. case
: lies. ‘ : -7

! | -2 -
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- . . - Iwould recoxmend that the initial action at loast be taken ...
Ieitho.r in the Southern District of New York or the Eastern District, s
:.... ..  Trom the stanipoint of public relations it might be desirable to . . .
z.zzc.. handle this in the Eastern District of New York as we have not glven =so
’ them a big case for a long time., . s ‘

-t o

o . . Touwill recall that if this matter is presented to a U, 8. - -
Attorney without going to the Department, under existing instructions to
U. S. Attorneys, the U. 8. Attorney will consult with the Department
as this is an espionage matter. Therefore, it is recommerded that ths
Department be conaulted in the person of the Attorney Genarsal.

B

If this is taken up with the Department, it may be well to -
- “poinb out that the case stands chiefly on the confession of Gold, _Yhile
.. Gold's attitude at the present time indioates that he may guilty, .
' there 18 no assurance he will contimue to feel this wmay, is questionable
whether we could obtain Fuchs as a witness against Gold or [whether Fuchs!
statement of itself could be used in the absence of Puchs.| Of course,
we will continue our attempts to get corroborative evidencd but without

the admission of the confession of Gold, conviction would very difficult,
in my opinion.
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e E T Pnraumt to the request of Mr. !':lcbola, a nans chock 'Iaa el
nado on Harry Gold, 39 years of age, born Docember 10, 1910, T
S'itserland, now a naturalisad citison. : ; ] _
A noncrin:!nal ringerprint oard, receivod rmn the Capt.ai.n of tho ‘6
Port., Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, was located on one Harry Gold, who was v
making application for s U. 8. Coast Quard Identification Card, and the - -
name of the company was given as Penngylvania Sugar Company. This card was
received January 6, 1943, and mdicatod the following informations

R el i T R

Addresss 5032 North Boudi.not Street, Phﬂ.adelphh, Pennaylvnnh
: : Birthplace: Switserland ) . -

e Citizenships Natnralinod E A A S
Date of Births Dscember 12, 1910
Helights: 5 feet, 6 inchas
Woights 163 pounds
Hairs Brom
Eyes: Hazel : - .

. Complexions Light - ' : -

'1

) The above—nantionad fingerprint card was ro—aoarched through tho
criminal and noncriminal files with negative results.

e | o Iro Nichols was furnished the abon 1nfarnstion.

_ An additional search is being made of the records of the Coaat
This is being handled by the laahington Field Office as an imreat:l.gatiw
uaismnt- S o
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pe y ’ ] ..m .
 who hl been 1dentified as the m'.’uhnl .who reoceived stamie .lnromﬁn
| rrq kq m_u_ﬁ- United !t-tu tor tnmaml tp u- .snm‘un.

. ,u-uu San end Celia ﬂ-loqu Yok T
iy ‘\‘d‘ whom were born in Russis, 4% the time of their maturalizatica es Usited
) ~Jtates eltisiens their nmme was ehanged to Gold. . Rarry Gold olains eitizen~
ship by derivatioa threugh his paremts. Hie mother is deceased.’ ‘Barry OolM -
résides with his futher and his \nthu-. Jlmph lou, at 6823 nm-u Street
mhdoxyuo. hmzhuu. 5 . :
: - lhorﬂ.y AM crrlvilg {n the United States the 0old fonily moved to
7 Peilsdelphie, where, i 1929, Earry Oold became employed by the hnuylnnh Q
77 Sugar Campany im their hbontorln. He oontimued his employment with this (\
scapeny wntil adout February 1946, at which time he became employed with A. 60
VA
\

:.,-‘

Brotiman Asscoistes, Censulting Engineers, New York City. He left this firm
in &me, 1948, He presently is employed at the Philadelphia General !upihl . WA
~.50 . and 19 @ Civil Servies -pxayu of Philedelphia, Pennsylvania, A% ®he - - -0

“- hospital he i cngl;u h hlnutoq doln; nuu-oh u mcﬁn rlﬁ

m-. Mmdtwor unqlnnh and
: 11988 e odtained lesve of absence from ﬂ-’

qu sdvised that ix about o, mo. she was Lmauo
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, She lhbd that Gllu uu br thi lrothnn wlld fernish ber Ilﬁ e e
“ sortadn Dlweprints, : Follewing that she met with mm adout ew 5 B
IR Koo Swmmer of -m Aha Fall of ﬁli - ebtaloed’ ‘;‘ﬁ&f Ppgix-

‘Slusprintd from kim for Selose. .Ohe §aid thav in 128 Tail of 1960 2 55 :

R s e » ;

£l Ae 8 regull of tluo wor-tua vy moupﬂu of lrothn wa el
uuuﬂ ‘whieh resulted in an interview of Srothman oa May 29, 1067, AN
20l £Lree lrothn denisd rescgaisiag the name or photograph of Gelos. . Wpea -
. being sbowa o ptw of Bentley, which he identified as & person whom
" he knew .s 'loln he then th tht ho did nooplu tho yhahgnph

LY m offies 4y 114 Rast 32nd Strees, ¥ew York City, -nl sdvised lrot!-n. e
“.4hat he had eontaets with the Russisn Governmens, by reasoa eof whieh hé-
- was 18 & posision te eDbaim sontracts from Shat govermment for Brotiman i.t 2l
. Brothman would turn ever a him blusprints of eertain produsts em whioh - -
wi7. - Brothman was working s the time.. Brothman advised that the blup-im i
in question were his own property. He said Dolos visited his office oa
o ssvera]l ocoocasions thereafiter wmtil @olos introduced him to "Helen.® Golos
; sdvised that "Helen® would thereafter obtain the blueprints. “Helen®
3 - oooons visited Brothman's offies ever a dosen times during 1938, 1930, amd 1940,
. Bome time in 1940 she stopped ooming and another individwal nsmed Harry gola _
.. Oppeared at Brotkmants offioce and said that 2o repressnted Golos. Thereafter
v - Geld visited Brothman's effice ona number of cocasions during 1940 and 1“1,
..and obteined Wlwepriats from Brothran, Be said the last time Gold pieked wp
3. the blueprints, socording to the best of his recollestion, wes late ia !ld
T er early 1942, He was emphatis In etating that Gold was the last uuuvuml/_/
.. %0 plek wp sy blueprints or material for Goloss: He stated that Harry Gol .
was, ot the Sime of the interview, mnly, 29, 1047, employed Dy him as a
. shemist in his ladoratory at ll.lhunt. 1 and. 4 nign.d shtnut h
. Shig oﬂut_m mauu tru 'NM,\‘_-'{.TE. .

= M ronivm tb htor-thn cbout dou ‘from lmz-n, ‘Gold was

umm-u the l-. day st A. Brothman Asscoistes Ladorstsory, SEOS-5T4N .

) Island. Oold relsted in sudstance thet he had meg 7"

S ioxu ta Mobor, 1940, &% 8 meeting of the Amsricen Chenlcal Sectely ;

ii- 8% vhe Pranklin Mnstitute, Fhiladelphia. 4% this time Jelos preposivlemsd . -
'ﬂa&q&uﬁﬂbhﬂnmoﬂmnﬁthhd&ﬂhh ia s foreige esounts : s
M08 Daming | it ) lln hd  oondestions with Abnlnl lroM_&l S
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g she serviess af & shamist % 8 A6 Bes Tork Oity, shtalh Yhes wi
‘e them ob & shamioal BasigyC¥ich i,

required
_dlusprists frem Brothmas, aad then evsluile th :
"Ggld ssated that about twd weeks after fhis, is Bovember, 1940, Mo
- sontacted Brottmen in Bew York City end introduced himself as o ropre= I
ssntative of Golose Tor the next six months he made visits te New York -
Cisy em the aversge of svery thres weeks to obttain dlueprints from ey

! 8
get togethar very » bt ¢ _ ~ ald
the last telsphons call frem Golos was in May, 1941, after whioh time Mo
/_ hed po further word from Golos, Be denied that he ever had seen Golos -
. -sxoept en the secssion when he met him ia Ostober, 1940, Oold olaimed ©
= that after Ris second er third trip to New York City Brotiman beeams
7. friendly snd exhibited en iunbterest in Gold's eareer @s a chemist, W "
. -sald that ever since that $ime Brothmen had been interestsd ia having Oell -
" '4oin Brothmen's erganisation, bwt that it wus 2ot wnbil Podruary, 1948, -
_ that he eculd see his wsy slear to acoephs suoch employmens, which he did -~ :
<. at shat tims. Gold dealed ‘sny finamoial sgreement with Goles, end elaimed- -
A he never recsived a cent frem Golos. He insleted that he stood the ™ TR
¢ expenses for the trips to New York City oa the firsh two ecoasions, after
:  whieh Brothman beoame frisndly and furnished him a five-dollar bill te
.. sover expenses. . A signed atatement %o Shis effect was ebtained from Gold.

T cg "

S Tt Om"dely ¥R end B, 1947, Abralsm Brotimen and Earry Oeld,respectively, - -
“ ~ werée salled before the Federal Orand Jury, Scuthern Vietrias of New Yorke - .o -
" Both testified in sudstanos defore this Orand Jury %o that whish they bad s
" Purnished on interviewe Ths fzvestige¥ion of the @rand Jury eoncerning the
eharges of Blisadeth T, Beatley oulminated in the finding of & “mo bill.

P A >
SIS

R T ive and iatensive investigetion which developed fmm v
| formation indicating that Earry Oold was very probably the Gnited Stated
7 sontaet of Eail Julius Klaws Fuchs, he was interviewsd a% Philadelphis, %
" ‘Popmsylventia, and en Fay 32, 1950, he Fumished & sizned statement admitting .
. enplonage aotivity., EHe adaitted that he began the procureaszt of industri
7 {nformation fer the Soviet Union inm tie Fall of 1538, and ecniinusd $hle
" gotivigy wnbil 1945, exoept fer W period frem 1938 % 1940 §
*atvendsd Xavier Talversity h?;dmﬂ. ohdea - I
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.‘.,,' astml ﬂupluoa to_be A2t he wag to earry & ndr of glwn in m
_hand, plus s p'm-conud ook, while Tucks was %o 'y o
~ Be iatredused himself es "h;noal' end Fuohs imtrodused
. Tushas Ho said tha§ helu n-m whed th nu. 'w
18 m !‘hthh‘- , :
o At thh nm mtm o mmn memﬁonm ) "
“revealed that he was with She British Misslon working with the Renhattan e
. Baginoer Project. Ko %014 Gold that the British Miselon was working om "
_-the separation of Ssotopes, and Gold delleves there was at 1east imp B
. the eventusl wtilisation of the enmergy produced ty muclesr fission in the ..
" form of & weapon, Following this, Gold had about four mestings with hcha
in the Bromx, Brooklyn, Manhsttan, and Queens. During at least bwo of ~
these meetings Fushs furnished written information %o Gold, who thereafter
delivered 1t %o hig superior, "John." BHe said that he had taken a drief
... ... glance at the material on ons cecasion end found it te eonsist of & mbor
" of folded sheets of paper_ ooabaining nmum cquuou vh:l.ch ml £
%0 sonoera. nth-auod urlntiou.; e ) s

' :

Mlol 4 ooy a mung in August, 1944, He stated thet "John® 'obtdul' 3
- 4he information whereby he was onoe more enadled ¢ scntaoct Puchs, - "Joka“
. gsve_0old the address of Mree Neineman in Cambridge, Massachusetts, th n
) ucur of Pushai - A8 & resuls of this, he met Puohe st the Netnemn SF T
" residence .hortly after Christmas Day, 1944, or early in 1945, A% that - o
time Fuehs %014 him that he was ot los Alsmos, New Nexioo, & short 4istance

" .frem Santa 'Qq Fuche alse gave Aim writtem information sb the tho.:nﬁl
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*fq.q,’;,;rfu s ‘Parider -mm Ahat o med Puohs in Santa Pv, Bew Mt em,
hm' l’h“mhl'.‘:lm “m‘ W”m Pt
_ hmmmummzm;mm ﬁuu\htlmw '

G Septembder, - 1048, meeting Fuahs teld him that he had been present af the: .
initie) larges-seale Srisl of miclear fssion a¥ Alasdgordo, Bew Nexies S
z‘uammmmtmuumummmtummuwm~- Sy e
+ ‘return to England goon, tut that by paying a eall 40 Puode? sister he weuld

-'uurhu whens quduuhnuouuhonmlmhn-hob‘ s
‘again « ‘home of his sister, dut wes not suooessfuls
P ponlbh ‘seocnd attemph, whioh was oither in late Jammry ¢
coe -, 1948, Gold missed a scheduled npyolmt with his superie

. humtmwhnr‘tmunuuuo 3

. ﬂ;roumthu of this Buresy, oTe.
.. .surreptiviously edtdined for dlaplay %o Paokas Pnrl.oul;, Pueha ind’;
-~ Rodert sad Xristel Beinsmsn had falled Yo recognise & photop\al of uu
-, _On May 20, 1980, Fuchs was shown the mew still photographs of Seld m h
ir.,. 414 not dentify them, | mugh he, oum be oouhl »t njm ﬁ-c :
; e k
On hy 22, 1950, Puchs viuod thru ngn obuinp ar tho mhg
C g plotures of Sold, after whioh he stated that old was very likely his
i .. contsct im the United States, It-is most interesting to note that this
e waa reeeived by sable a¥ 11108 AN, while Geld had fjret admitbed { ..
"’ his esplomage setivity %Se She m.ﬂiwu; n;u'u tl mmol at OPPrOR= . .
Amately I.Oﬂl Al Ahe m“uyq\ A LI

THEE SR Bi A 2 B : b
o ’hll’r #, 1980, & sonpleint Sub filed before s , Uadbed Blates

" Gommiesioner !'or the l'utm Dlstrich of ¥rw York, Brocklyn, You York,: .
. eharging Harry Gold amd “Joba® Doé¢ with eonspirsey %o sommil espicmage ei ™~ 3
7" behalf of he Union of Soviet Soelalist Rapublies in violation of Sectien ll, -~
. - 2i¢le §0, United States Codes A warrant was lssued ‘and Gold was thereupon ~ .
“" ‘taken before United States Vlatrict Judge James P. MoOramery st mmuphn,

. Permsylvenis, for arraigoment.  Judge NoGranery gave Gold the scmpleint Se
" yesd and be aduitted mtummmoou mlhth oamplainte - A

T pee hearing was psd for Ame 1R, luo. ‘
% :ma.ru theusand dolhn. 'in defanlt of m-u
oustody of the NM chin hnhl.,‘
. ‘L‘, 5 ;. e
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’M‘num‘h mmumzmmmm&ﬂ_&;
» fdsntificd as the {odividual vho Feseived atenis iaformiion frea -

Dlaui Fusha ia Al United Stades for fracmistal Yo (e Soviet

e '-»-m L "“:"“Q.":"_;{?‘“

v".c‘l-::vv ‘J'-Jt ‘_.

e ‘ 7 o B = = = ’m_‘_ Il‘- -

¢ "Iprrr uu e dorn hnuht n. 1m. h Mhuhnl. Ia 1914 h s

i gamm A8 United States with hie parveats, San and Oslia Golodzitaky, Dotk -
ofﬂs;nwnlm in Russia, AL ihe Sine ofthetruhraumﬂuumtd

States oitizons thelr nsme was ahanged %o 901, Harry Gold elaims oitisenship

by &srivstioa through his parents, Nis sother is deoeased, Harry Gold Je-

- 91398 with/Mis father and n. Nhn, Jui)h un. n 6&3 m suut.

1: A!hr urlvhc h
i . 18 1929, Barry Gell becaw u@lma
o heged Ooﬂlx ll mu laboratoriete B0 sontimed his exp
o g Mr-m.m.nma\uuuumvmu:
iy S m\hn umm.o. Consulting Engincers, Sevw Tork Clty. Be lefs this fim
ia June, 1948, He presently is empleyed ad the Phila2elphia Gereral !upud ‘
;. and 49 8 Givil Service splages o Fhiladelphia, Pemnsylvaaia, AS the .

e unuhd nta Mm nttnlh.nw gel o O

Rte, e University of Pennaylvaaia, and ColumiieUniversity, In
mua-t 1saw of absenoce fres Ao '321 ‘
Iavier lb!mllt’. Chﬁl.lﬂﬂ.. ﬁh. ?

R S ‘WW. m ﬂ m ;#\1’“%

Siais sl R "&“‘;f"io‘&%hnwm "I '
"—-—uﬂﬂuu of Abraham Broethman, ¥onoerning m- 1 &.m P, Bentley Mhhoc

-"mn_..._ln!erutiu. Ia a sigeed etatement daved wn T 30, 1945, Bentley advised
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sdvised Ahat the Mlueprists ia questien oo
e said Gelss visited his offioe en seweral occasians
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® Ooles alvised th:4 "Helant
"Helen® visited 2rothma?s offios .
e, ."..'....--—-—

9 and 1940, Soxe $ime in 1940 she
dual mamed Barry Geld appeared at

thereafior wmatil Geles iatroduced hin $8 “Pelen,
would theresafter obiain the Viwprinis,
.- 07eF 8 dosen tims durisg 108,
" etopped seming and anether tndivi

were hs owvn properiy,

".-" ‘:-.-. Lo

? Gold visited Frothman
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Yoo will no dm:btgh’iintenmd:in information ¢ .mmgf
10 has been  $dantified ss the individusl’ vha-raednd .tnl!.c ol
ton tru n-. Bail: ) llauahalu in thc'_nnitul Shtn for

% m born Docubor 12, _1910. s-itnrhnd. In 1914‘50 - u
came to.Ahe Unlted Siates with hie Parents, S snd Celia Golodns toky, bowd <3
of whom were borr in Russia. At the time of their naturalization as Unihd
States citizens their name was changsd %¢ Gold. Harry Gold claims citissnship
by darivation through his parenté. His mother is deceassd. Harry Sold re-
sfsgitermgr, 01des with his father and his brother, Jose ldLat 6823 Kindred Stnot,*-;r;,
11ad-1,phn, Pannlylmh o P " BT e

s Shordly“afier arriving in the trited States 83 g
M?Bif-doiim. Nere, An 1985, Harpy Gold becams smployed by _
Sugar CamPany 1n their labaratoriss: Hé. contimoed his .npzomnt with .this
ecnpany until abodt Februsry, 1946, it which time he boc ployod with A,
Brotiman Auociatu, Congulting Enginsers, Rew. York 01% le gt this firm -
in June, 1948. Ha presently is employsd at the Phila Q@rﬂ Hospital
.pd is s c:lvﬂ sorvteu uplonoqof Philadelphis, Peyct % DRz

hbomton_ doing ‘l}d&a

. :: .1 -
HELI IS U A SSIF W'p - D
mrz.li.tﬁ__?_! Tl :

[ MNP 5 L S




e 4 lctivﬁhq of lbr@n Brof Conbamlll whom Blia o th £ Pentley T
o furnished {nformation. . In &' siznsl atatement dated Wovember 30, 1945, ai"ya”.f' ]
advised that in ‘;’boutr!’g. g&ﬂ, ::- o:;t Ln;.roﬁu;'g. to Brothun, vhou }
S-photogramh | ntified, ‘by Jec os, her ¢ espiona aTic
‘ma stated that Golos old ber that Brothman would furnish ba E'ﬂh Eirh ,
- blusprints,. Folloring that she ¥et with Brotman sbout ten tiles in um--“ =
s of 19_1.0 ‘ant{1" the SET1 67 Ahat year; and cdtained bloeprints. from ™ h:-_....._.‘._-
_'_vig for ‘0olos. “Ehe 8he sald that u the Fal1 c! 1940 0clos ‘olained 5 have decome
dllgnttod vith_lrom and 1

b . -

N ;n;t as ﬂ-lahgl' bs B thon lhitted thnt be di{ ‘g?gggn_}_?mm pnotoguyh of R
olos.’

Brothasn mhtad that sams time in 1938 or 193 Oolos had came t.o his

... Office at 114 Zast 32nd Street, Hew York City, and advised Brotlman that he
7" had contacts with the Kissian Govermment, bty reason of which Ba was in @ /*i» [
pod.tlon to cbtain contrscts from that goverrment for nrothmn Af Brothmam oo
%0 him blu-prinu of eartain products on which Brotiman ‘.- s
: vilrorti.ng"%’h tho.. Brothasn sdvised: that the blmprim in quutluh, R
' _‘“ hlg own property.< Be said Golos visited nis- of fice 'on paveral occasions -
. oreal ter otil Goloo ‘1troduced hin: m!&ha.!‘ Golos advised that 'ﬂchn'., o~

“Gvers dogen times during 1938, 1939, ‘and 1940.° Scme - time ‘fn 1940 ehe i A
“ptopped coming and anothsr individusl named nar'ry Ool.d appesred at Brothun'l .
~office and #aid that he representsd Golos. . Thereaftsr Gold visited Brothman's

-.ofﬂu oi'e’ mmber of occasions during 19&0 and 1941, and obtained Blug=1 = .
ﬂlan bumth h:tﬁ-uoupichdupthoblmpﬂm
st of Jiis recollsction, was late in 1941 &F ‘early 1942,
hﬁng thnt _was “the  lagt individusl 3o plck wp &y
autod thay Eu-ry 0old m :n the tm.

P Uponrneoiving thol.nfomﬂon about Gold from Brothman, Gold m --‘.-:.7..’_.
mhnimnd the emme day at A. Brothmsn Associates Laboratory, 8503 57¢h '
Avenue, Elzhtira}, long Island. Gold related in substance that bhe had met

-— - . - . a " T - i -

' : D LN - - -.--,-- B . I R CE R en [ —-— .
- N . ) . o . N . S N

[} F . vy A s a s, ;,. e T T _ PR . P - ——

i - st - FEA T L TR n - - = ] - . . e S

B - oy oy e e ABm 1T e ma T a Sng




- . 1 ST Y TR TR A ~ e T L e B3 aems e ~ - —
N : eI E TET T e ERIETST % " e Y - oS- T
v e p— - A -
P =_ S - - - . - e :
. PR —— merem - ol = D e e ot e . P -
+ - ——— ———— b 2 e e e — -
-~ R ) 7 o e — vy iy - -
N T e e RTINS T E AR T T SR T T T e I T TR TR T R L S R TR S T S T T ’
Hirpilie T T r— ko revrronr T - r———————
- HE— e e ma ey s - e e b—— [
i L e b a0 57 R PRSP P SN, L WP, SOOI S
- . o e -— — —
. R R Ea e g . ¥ - -
s ; - - - - B < [URPSERE AN Y - - - e et s et it
A T e o R S S Sz, 5o T ey C - : i e . ’ . . L .
T = = T TR s T LS PR T TR TR G ST R g g R it A LR SR
. R - . ~ D R P - . a * )
| S pm— e o gy arre SN VIR L e s i S T e e R e e e - L
H - PR e oS . M- AL N T s T - G - o2 e i e
i . TR T T, ” ’ E . . ’
- i s o b bt s b e = S

¥

i desch Golow A Ootober, 1940, o% & meeting of e American Cheslcal Sooiety

557 Saw York who wes \uraing ower ‘eertain blusprints.: Oolos told Gold wNats—oi
7 % Teqiired the services of a chemist $0 go %o Eey York City, obtain the.—. . ;
vlueprints from Brotisan, and then evaluite them on‘s obemical bamis. i

‘oontacted Brothman in New York CitF and introduced himsslf as s repre-.;
‘sentative ‘of 00108, For. the. text s1x mopths be made vislte Ao Wew York
Ss CAAy on the average.of svery three wesks 10 obtain dlueprinis from -0~
" Brotiman, He easd that during this period he recsiwed four or fivg "7
.telephone Galls from (lolos, who slways stated tha$ they would bave 0 -
get together very soon, but that sotuslly this never bappened. :Be said
“'"the_1ast telephone 81l from Oolos was_in May, 1941; after yhich time b ='=ion
. 'had no further word Iram Colos.. Fe denled.that he ever ha mnl%oh- R
.- axcept 0w the occasion when he'met him in Octoder, 1940, Gold cladmed 7T E" -
‘that after his seoond of third trip %0 Sew York City Broiiman becams .

i

i frisndly and exhibited en interest in Gold's caresr ss a chemist. B
- ‘satd that ever since .thad time Brothman had been irterested in bhaving Gold - .
4oin Brothman's organization, but that it was not wntil February, 1946, that
he could see his way clear to accept such employmsnt, which he did at that
I T time. 0o0ld denied any finsncial agreement with nolos, and claimed he never
o ~simmirry- Peosived @ cent. from Qolos. He insiated that he atood the _expensss for the
3 _trips to ¥aw York City on the first two occasicns, after which Brothmen -7
. _becams frisndly sad furnished hin'a five-dollar i1l ¢o cover expenses. A T
" statenen} $o tiis effect via obtained from QOML: - i i rra
¥ eI e _-"‘;'.; f_,’ S : 2 A ....:.-.‘_;;,.,'Q‘;s

PRI A O A W e ) i “1‘;-:3}:%' TE T S
e 3y 22 and 20, 1947, Abraniic BroWmai ond Maryy 0old,Tivspeotively;
W Were alled before the Federsl Grand Jury, Southern District of Hew York, T
» Both testifisd in substance before this Grand Jury to that whioh they had "

“ fuynished on intsrview. The investigation of the Orand Jury concerning the:
_charges o{ Bligabe th ¥, ,Biqthg,;eruhm.tod in the

S et T 8 A 1 T i,
iy B =

i -3
By FOEgEieveh 1= ..

oontact of Pail Julfus Klaus Puchs, be wag ibterviswsd at Philadeln rers
Perinaylvania, and on Xay 22, 1950; He furnishsd & signed Blatement ad-rrit:
mitting esplonsge sotividy:: He sdaittsd that he Degan the procuresent of
{rdustrial informaticn for the fovies Uoion in the fall of 1536, &b co -
_continiuad this activily until 1943, except fur the mmhﬁ}nm

S while: Soivereity in Cincinnall, Ohio, £

— X py-iri B o de

“he attended Xavier
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- i R ARAY
Y e et S : . A e 4
= e Gold ndvi.lod that very nr]: in 19u. h.‘l.l thon suprior l;& MT;;::-—T
arrizgensnte for bis 49 meed OF: Klaua Fuche 1o Sew’ Lok oy S S
FLrat mesting: 8 Batarday afteruoch in Pebriasy

noognluontnh thntbmtowrynpair orglanl incoe”
1, plus.a gresp-coversd book, while Fuchs was to carry a ‘handballs-
troduced bisgel? as Wﬂ{nﬂ?@.ﬂtrodmdhhunu Klaua,
a i ' mc:g\ ang *Rayaond® bescause

gu ‘with the British Misgion working with the !mhattln?-
_ ,,lncl.neor Projach. He tq)d 0cld that the British ¥issior wag working ou

- the separation af. hotops, and Gold bel!.evn therw was gt lepat hplhl__
the’ eventual utilization of the ensrgy produced by nuclesr fission in the
" form of a weapon. Following this, Gold bad about four meetings with miu .
3 < 4p the Broux, Brocklyn, ¥anhattan, snd Queens.. During at lsaat o of . "z "~ -
- these leotinga Fuchs furnished writtsn information to Gold who thereaftear
_ 4 deliversed it to his supsrior "John." He said that he had taken 8 brief

: glance at the material on cme occasion and found it 6 consist of & nurber
sns! at {olded sheets of peper containing mathematical oquan ng whic
e 2O QODOSD mathe Md-rintions. ' I

0old :l'nrﬁ: ndvind"hut he 1o¢t eontact viﬂl ruchs vbon m.
a v Yoop & Beeting in August, 1944:7 He stited that ~Jchn® obteined %
o inforusiicn whereby hi was_once more shabled £o Gonlact Pubhy; !
ld the sddress ¢f irs. Hoineman {a Cmabridge, Wassachusatis) .
: of_heha. 488 result of this, ho met Fuchs at the Heimun 3
nee d:ortly after Christeas thy, 194&. or urly in 1945- -4% thad:
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- s n et
L . L g

. i gt m i~ _._-_,‘-4.,._ —’»m -
. ) um-- ﬁ;u!d a$ Cnrlng‘_- & ;
"%Mﬁkhl‘hm&ap un ; :
lear figsion at Alsmogordo, ¥a ¢
ihﬁmﬁ-mshwohuy 3 5
t.ty paying 4 call 5 Fuchs?. nu\-: be oou‘u-'
h;u::ado one_or. two atwu to. see Fuche  iuiiis:..
?1'__“,9 vas succe s Lﬂ!r ey _.;whm
) 1'&-:-@1: hh Jan _m- nr!:?ou-ai’fy, R

his tuporinr J'.mm‘ll

w’l '_ cnrm tervisw of Fuchs in 161

*rep {ves of thip hnnau’"ltﬂrnnd movie photographs L

: uurroptiuouly obtained for dbph; 9 Fuchse, Previous ; R
_.Rovert and Kristel Heineman bid f£a1lad to recegniss a photograph of n.;m.L il

_On May 20, 1950, Fuchs was shomn the new ptill photographs of Gold and be
a1 34 not id.nttty tb-, thdngh)_n_thnt-ed be_coyld not redact Aheme iloidini

On May 22, 1950, Fuchs viewed thres repeat showings of the
pictures of Qold, after which he stated that Gold was very likely his
... GORt2ct in the United States. It is most interssting to note that thig
FEEEY {nformation was received by cable at 11,08 AM., while GOID had first mimd

his espionsge activity to the 1;&:11011:3 npnh in Phﬂndalphh nt cppro;-
mhly 103&5 g tbo sEme ,dq"“"”

MH L *-’&.:r'.;;f ": ¥ ST £ Bt
e Gk PLalne whe 11154 befere o T

"':1&‘? St l-b

7 On May 29, 1950,7§ d ted”
canhdour for We Tastern, mmm of Bew York, Broéklyn, e

“behelf of the Union of Sovist Soeialist Republics in violation of Ssction’ 32, -
Title 50, United States Code.. i warrant was lssued and Oold was therewpon - -
25l taken before United States District Judge Jases P. HeOranery a$ Philadelphia

‘- Pennsylvania, for arrsigmsent. " Judge McOranery gave 0old the complaint %o
read and he adaitted that he was the Rarry 0old named in°’ e mphint."'
_.‘,pralhimry hearing was sst for June. .13, 1950, and han ap nt ot ong
- ‘hundred thousand dollgrs, 1h dsfauld” o!”thoh_ Qold ‘wag m.ndod\p E
i mbody of tho Gnitod States Imhal. SO SN N o o ﬁ-‘-‘

— meme o e e T S
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